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NOTICE OF DISBARMENT 
(By Consent) 

Case No. 15-25-JC 

Notice Issued: June 15,2015 

Kenneth A. Flaska, P 28605, Grosse Pointe, Michigan, the Attorney Discipline Board Tri­
County Hearing Panel #28. 

1 . Disbarment 

2. Effective April 14, 20141 

Respondent was convicted in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan, by 
plea, for the felonies of bank fraud, in violation of 18 USC §1344; and laundering monetary 
instruments of a value over $10,000, in violation of 18 USC §1957(a) and (b)(1). 

The Grievance Administrator filed a notice of judgment of conviction on March 11, 2015. 
In accordance with MCR 9.115(F)(5), the parties filed a stipulation for consent order of discipline 
on May 7, 2015, which was approved by the Attorney Grievance Commission and accepted by the 
hearing panel. Based on respondent's conviction and his admission in the stipulation, the hearing 
panel found that respondent had committed professional misconduct in violation of MCR 9.104(5). 

The hearing panel ordered that respondent be disbarred from the practice of law in 
Michigan, effective April 14, 2014, the date of the court's acceptance of respondent's guilty plea. 
Total costs were assessed in the amount of $977.88. 
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Dated: _______ 

1 Respondent has not been practicing law in Michigan since July 1, 2013, the date the State 
Bar of Michigan accepted his letter of reSignation. 
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